

Cummersdale Parish Council
20 Vestaneum
Crosby on Eden
Carlisle
CA4 6PN

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend the meeting of Cummersdale Parish Council to be held on Monday 27th July at 7.15pm 2020 in a virtual meeting room.

(This meeting is a virtual meeting and therefore will not take place at a physical location following guidelines set out in Section 78 of the Coronavirus Act 2020.)

The meeting is open to the press and the public, however access to zoom will be required together with a link and a password for the meeting, this will be made available on request to residents by emailing – info@cummersdaleparishcouncil.org.uk

Any member of the public who wish to raise any matters under item 4.a. on the agenda are asked to notify the Clerk no later than 24 hours before the meeting by emailing-info@cummersdaleparishcouncil.org.uk

(Please ensure with any personal IT used, that your anti-virus software and computer has been updated fully as no liability will be accepted by the Council for any malicious acts/viruses etc. when using this third-party system.

Telephone charges are dependent on your telephone contract (i.e. if you have inclusive minutes within your contract). Please note that Cummersdale Parish Council accept no responsibility or liability for any charges incurred by any attendee joining this call.)



Sue Tarrant
Clerk to the Council

If you are unable to attend please let me know.

AGENDA

1. Apologies

To receive and record, with reasons, any apologies for absence.

2. Declarations of Interest

Members are invited to declare any personal and/or prejudicial interests relating to items on the agenda.

3. Requests for Dispensation

The clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for dispensations to speak and/or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest.

Reminder; Any change in personal interests/circumstances/gifts received should be Detailed to the Clerk within 28 days.

Clerk Sue Tarrant

Chairman: Keith McIntosh

4. Public Participation

a. Residents

The Chairman will, at his discretion, allow members of the public (and councillors with a prejudicial interest in an item of business) to have the opportunity to make statements and ask questions of the council via a voice call.

b. Police report- to be circulated

c. Councillor Reports

To receive information and reports from County and District Councillors on issues relevant to the Parish.

5. Minutes of the Meetings.

(i) To authorise the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the Council Meeting of 22nd June 2020 (e-mailed)

6. Bank Reconciliation

(i) (i) **Resolved** to receive and note the bank balances to June 30th 2020

Community Account £2690.95

Deposit Account - £39,752.12

Total £42,443.07

(inc outstanding payments and banking)

(ii) **Resolved** to authorise the Chairman to sign the Councils bank statements.

7. Payment of Accounts

(i) To authorise payment of the accounts dated 27th July 2020 .

VIN 20	Garthside	£800.00	Grass contract ,July/August
VIN 21	S Tarrant	£142.18	July Payroll
VIN 22	HMRC	£35.40	PAYE- July
VIN 23	S Tarrant	£142.18	Aug Payroll
VIN 24	HMRC	£35.40	PAYE- Aug
VIN 25	MinihanMcAlister	£500.00	Legal fee retainer
VIN 26	United utilities	£96.00	Quote to install water to allotments
VIN 27	I. C.O	£35.00	Data protection
VIN 28	Garthside	£80.00	Hedge cutting
Total		£2166.16	

8. Village Matters & Rights of Way

Members to report on matters of relevance to the village and to report issues

- (i) Request from Cllr Allison to make a £150 contribution towards strimming the Sustrans cycle path.
- (ii) Village Allotments – to consider amending the contract for allotment holders to allow green houses and sheds.
- (iii) To consider installing a water supply to the village allotment site.
- (iv) Footpath behind Pirelli /Dog poo bins– Cllr Nicolson
- (v) Update on boundary issues at Irving’s Place, Cummersdale Road.
- (vi) Signage- Dalston road, Pirelli, update.
- (vii) Note, recognition of Ms D Clode by the High Sheriff for supporting the community during COVI-19 pandemic.
- (viii) Play area re-opening, risk assessment and signage.
- (ix) To consider nominating members to plan the memorial garden outside the village hall or alternatively arrange a local contract to design and plant the garden.
- (x) To consider Grace lane hedge cutting.
- (xi) Request for a sign indicating “the Oval”, due to postmen not knowing where to deliver.

9. Update on COVID 19

- (i) To receive an update for holding physical meetings (emailed)
- (ii) To receive and update on the re-opening of village halls. (emailed)

10. Planning Applications

- (i) Planning decisions
20/0257 King Rigg Farm, Newby Cross
Stand by electric generation plant - Permission granted.

Cllr matters.

For members to raise matters of interest, not on the agenda for forthcoming meetings.

Next meeting September 7th, 2020.

Reminder; Any change in personal interests/circumstances/gifts received should be Detailed to the Clerk within 28 days.

Clerk Sue Tarrant

Chairman: Keith McIntosh